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Marty Gould <marty@beaconaviationinc.com>

Beacon Aviation - Tyler Pounds Regional Airport
6 messages

Jonathan Farmer P.E. <jfarmer@ksaeng.com> Mon, May 6, 2019 at 11:34 AM
To: Marty Gould <Marty@beaconaviationinc.com>

To whom it may concern:

 

Beacon Aviation has produced several, high definition aerial images of the Tyler Pounds Regional Airport in Tyler, Texas
over the course of the past few years.  During this time period, Runway 4-22 was being reconstructed to serve as the
Airport’s primary runway.  Beacon Aviation provided aerial photography that very clearly detailed construction progress
and is so clear that the joints in the new runway concrete pavement are identifiable.  After seeing the end products of their
services and the timeliness in providing the imagery, I would recommend their services to others for this type of work.

 

Jonathan Farmer, P.E. | Regional Manager

KSA | www.ksaeng.com

Main: 318.221.7501 | Fax: 888.224.9418 | Cell: 318.294.9662

jfarmer@ksaeng.com

 

Pleased with our service? Give us your feedback here.

 

Marty Gould <marty@beaconaviationinc.com> Mon, May 6, 2019 at 2:19 PM
To: taylor@beaconaviationinc.com

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

[Quoted text hidden]

Marty Gould <Marty@beaconaviationinc.com> Tue, May 7, 2019 at 9:13 AM
To: "Jonathan Farmer P.E." <jfarmer@ksaeng.com>

Jonathan, thanks for the nice email. 

Marty
[Quoted text hidden]
-- 
Marty Gould, V.P.
www.BeaconAviationInc.com, 
903-768-2001                                               TxDOT DBE SBE HUB certified
903-569-7906c                                             TxDOT Prof. Eng. Procurement Services; Active & Precertified
                                                                                                         OkDOT DBE certified 

http://www.ksaeng.com/
mailto:jfarmer@ksaeng.com
http://www.ksaeng.com/client-satisfaction-survey
http://www.beaconaviationinc.com/
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The information in this email message is legally privileged and confidential information intended
only for the use of the individual(s) named above. If you, the reader of this message, are not
the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you should not further disseminate,
distribute, or forward this email. If you have received this email in error, please notify the
sender and delete all copies of the message promptly. Thank you.

 

Marty Gould <Marty@beaconaviationinc.com> Mon, Jun 24, 2019 at 8:46 AM
To: "Jonathan Farmer P.E." <jfarmer@ksaeng.com>
Cc: Taylor Gould <Taylor@beaconaviationinc.com>, cphipps@ksaeng.com

Jonathan, good to get your email of support.  

FYI, our meeting with the Smith County GIS Consortium was well received.  Their Chairman, Bill Morales, Dir. Of Smith
City 911, stated in a follow up call that it was excellent.  We will be bidding on the aerial mapping for all of Smith county
this next month, and we believe the odds of winning are quite high.  Should we win and capture all of the county at 6"
resolution (same resolution we used to comply with our AGIS mapping for KDUA), could you see where the airport could
benefit?  If so I would appreciate an email containing your thoughts so that we could incorporate it in our official bid
response.  Pls see the attached: 2015_0818_Approach & Departure Surface.pdf

Thanks again for your letter of support.

On another note we are about to perform a test that I believe you will find intriguing.  We call it "Pencils on the
Pavement"... we will be capturing our runway here at KJDD and scattered on the runway will be a handful of #2 pencils. 
Our mapping will be so detailed we hope to show you our ability to see each on clearly... measuring their width, depth, and
length.  ("What we measure... we manage.")

I would welcome your review of the same and to let us know if this capability has merit for payment management issues.

Have a blessed week!

Marty Gould, VP
www.BeaconAviationInc.com
903-768-2001
903-569-7906c

On Mon, May 6, 2019 at 11:34 AM Jonathan Farmer P.E. <jfarmer@ksaeng.com> wrote:
[Quoted text hidden]

2015_0818_Approach & Departure Surface.pdf
1146K

Marty Gould <Marty@beaconaviationinc.com> Mon, Jun 24, 2019 at 9:05 AM
To: David Perry <dperry@pyaviation.com>

FYI, please see the forwarded email below to KSA.

Also my meeting went well last week with Craig Lindholm, Airport Mgr/City Mgr Winnsborro.

regards,

Marty Gould, V.P.
www.BeaconAviationInc.com, 
903-768-2001                                               TxDOT DBE SBE HUB certified
903-569-7906c                                             TxDOT Prof. Eng. Procurement Services; Active & Precertified
                                                                                                         OkDOT DBE certified 

The information in this email message is legally privileged and confidential information intended
only for the use of the individual(s) named above. If you, the reader of this message, are not
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the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you should not further disseminate,
distribute, or forward this email. If you have received this email in error, please notify the
sender and delete all copies of the message promptly. Thank you.

 

[Quoted text hidden]

2015_0818_Approach & Departure Surface.pdf
1146K

Jonathan Farmer P.E. <jfarmer@ksaeng.com> Mon, Jun 24, 2019 at 11:34 AM
To: Marty Gould <Marty@beaconaviationinc.com>
Cc: Taylor Gould <Taylor@beaconaviationinc.com>, "Craig Phipps P.E." <cphipps@ksaeng.com>

Marty,

 

Glad to hear it.  I’m sure the Airport would love to have a new aerial in terms of a benefit.  There are no new
approaches (at least that haven’t already been planned and in the works) for TYR, so not sure we would need any
addi�onal data for FAA at this �me.

 

Jonathan Farmer, P.E. | Regional Manager

KSA | www.ksaeng.com

Main: 318.221.7501 | Fax: 888.224.9418 | Cell: 318.294.9662

jfarmer@ksaeng.com

 

Pleased with our service? Give us your feedback here.

 

From: Marty Gould [mailto:Marty@beaconaviationinc.com] 
Sent: Monday, June 24, 2019 8:46 AM
To: Jonathan Farmer P.E. <jfarmer@ksaeng.com>
Cc: Taylor Gould <Taylor@beaconaviationinc.com>; Craig Phipps P.E. <cphipps@ksaeng.com>
Subject: Re: Beacon Avia�on - Tyler Pounds Regional Airport

 

Jonathan, good to get your email of support.  

[Quoted text hidden]
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